
From: bartl Qalliedcon.com 
Sent: 
To: Torres, RobertoJ 
Subject: 
Attachments: AppHRevision.pdf 

Monday, June 29,2009 7:16 PM 

Revised License Submission # 472242 per Request 

Mr. Torres, 

Attached please find a scanned commitment to the revised Appendix H- Operating, Emergency, and Security 
Procedures. If any other information is needed please contact me. 

Bart LaMont 

Underground Utility Solutions, LLC 

myhosting.com - Premium Microsoft03 Windows@ and Linux web and application hosting - 
h t t p : //I i n k . m v h o s t i n q . co m/m v h os t i n q 

http://Qalliedcon.com
http://myhosting.com


June 29,2009 

Mr. Roberto J. Torres 
Senior Health Physicist 
US. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region 1V 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
6 12 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400 
Arlington, Texas 7601 1-4125 

RE: Operating, Emergency, and Security Procedures for Application Identified as Mail Control Number 472242 

To Whoin It May Concern, 

We Underground Utility Solutions, LLC, will implement and maintain the "Operating, Emergency, and Security Procedures" 
described in the errata sheet to Appendix H of NUREG-I 556, Volume I ,  Revision 1,  and provide copies of these procedures 
to all gauge users and at each job site. 

Best Regards, 

Bart LaMont 
Radiation Safety Officer 

cc: FI 1.E 


